
For Distribution to CPs

PJ/SB/X0079

Tim To\ilmin 
Director
Press Complaints Commission 
1 Salisbury Sqtiare 
LONDON 
EC4Y 8JB

Information Commissioner

Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 

Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 

Tel: 01625 545700 
Fax: 01625 524510

e-mail: mail@ico.gsi.gov.uk
W e b s i t e :  w w w . i n f o r m a t i o n c o m m i s s i o n e r . g o v . u k

7 January 2005

o Dear Tim

D A TA  PR O T E C T IO N  A C T, JOURNALISM  AND TH E PC C  CODE

j- oFt-Fip above advice note which, incorporates my

sort.

nsk that the aU too widesprea prac P , ^  Commissioner is strongly of
people in J e  thTprindples of self'reguktion will be shown in a poor hght unless

you -  aWe tfp o in t to a dear pubHc statement warning joutnalUts and edatots of
the very real risks of committing criminal offences, 

w e  adtnowledge the televant P -^h io m  in ^ e  A d  ate c *

; S f s u r h S l e S l “ g : .l^ ^ S t t  to u ld  he ,u tte unteaUsdc m expeop.outnaiists m

stud-y.and digest such guidance.

O ut patticulat concern is that Joutnalisn and editots might - ' ^ ^ d t “ e ^ ^ -  ' 

f e ?  r l “ - ^ = ? th a t siLpiy became a,nutnaHsPsub,eetively---

L "  l i c i :  stoty to be i n L
tn fo tm ation^thou tc—

o S S i ^ ^ d T S u l b l ^  subsequent pnbUcanon) o f the infottnation in question would have
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to be extrem ely strong to ju s tify  obtaining the in form ation dishonestly. I th ir^  your ad^ce 
note strikes the righ t balance. I t  refers to the defence, but emphasises that it  should not be 
relied upon hghtly and recommends seeking legal advice.

P

Yours sincerely,

P H IL IP  JO N E S
Assistant Commissioner
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